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Memo

To: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator

From: Nancy A. Lueck, Finance Director

Date: April 4, 2019

Re: Ordinance to Approve Residential Refuse Collection Rates Effective July 1, 2019

Introduction and Background:

Title 13. Chapter 3, Section I I of the Muscatine City Code provides for the establishment of Refuse
Collection Rates with the fees therefore to be set by Ordinance of the City Council. The recently adopted
City Budget for Fiscal Year 2019/2020 includes an increase in the monthly rates for residential refuse
collection services from the current $20.50 per month for regular residential customers to $21.00 and for
senior customers (65 years of age and over) from $ 15.50 per month to $ 16.00.

Recommendation:

Please include the attached ordinance increasing residential refuse collection rates effective July
1, 2019 on the agenda for the April 18, 2019 meeting. It is proposed that the first reading of the
ordinance be considered at that meeting and that City Council consider adopting the ordinance
on 2"*^ and final reading at the May 2, 2019 meeting. Please contact me if you have any
questions.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any

on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Blark Twain




